
























From: Zahasky,Jim
To: Byfield, Kurt A - DNR
Subject: RE: Crawford bridge redeck application
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:37:55 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Kurt,
 
We certainly could split the cost with the snowmobile. My thought was that it was not a large
enough amount to split and the trail is very important to the ATV program because it is right next to
the ATV campground. That is why I asked for only ATV funds.
 
Thank you,
 
Jim Z
 

From: Byfield, Kurt A - DNR <Kurt.Byfield@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:02 PM
To: Zahasky,Jim <Jim.Zahasky2@Jacksoncountywi.gov>
Subject: Crawford bridge redeck application
 
Hi Jim
 
The ORV council had a question on this application.
 
They asked “Why not split with Snowmobile?”
 
Could you get a response back to me so I can add it to the application packet?
 
Thanks, Kurt
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Kurt Byfield
Grant Project Manager – Bureau of Community Financial Assistance
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
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